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July 12, 2007
Kimberly D. Bose, Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission

888 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C.  20426

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) June 15, 2007 Letter Re: FERC Staff’s Preliminary Analysis of the Tuolumne River Fisheries Study 
by Modesto and Turlock Irrigation Districts 
(FERC Project No. 2299)
Dear Secretary Bose:
The California Department of Fish and Game (Department) did not receive a copy of the FERC June 15th, 2007 letter regarding FERC Staff’s preliminary analysis of Modesto and Turlock Irrigation District’s (Districts) Tuolumne River Fisheries Study Plan until late June 2007.  It appears the FERC did not include the Department in the Distribution list.  As you are aware, the FERC comment letter provided a 30 day review and comment period.   Due to the delay in Department receipt of the notice, we respectfully request a time extension to August 1, 2007 to review the document and provide comments.  The Department believes this time extension will not harm the Licensees or other parties and will not prejudice the process.   It will only provide an opportunity for all parties to more thoroughly review the preliminary analysis and to respond.  
If you have questions concerning this request, please contact Julie Means, Senior Environmental Scientist at (559) 243-4014, extension 240 or the address on this letterhead.

Sincerely, 

COPY: ORIGINAL SIGNED BY 
W.E. Loudermilk

Regional Manager

cc:  See Page 2
cc:
Larry Weis, General Manager
Julie Gantenbein

Turlock Irrigation District
Natural Heritage Institute

Post Office Box 949
1423 Marshall Street

Turlock, CA 95381-0949
Houston, TX 77006
Allen Short, General Manager
Patrick Koeple

Modesto Irrigation District
Tuolumne River Trust

Post Office Box 4060
829 Thirteenth Street

Modesto, CA 95352-4060
Modesto, CA 95354

Deborah Giglio
Dave & Allison Boucher
USWFS
Friends of the Tuolumne River

2800 Cottage Way W-2605
7533 Meadow Avenue
Sacramento CA 95825
Stockton, CA 95207
Roger Guinee
Phillip Scordelis

USWFS
FERC
2800 Cottage Way W-2606
901 Market Street, Suite 350
Sacramento CA 95825
San Francisco, CA 94103

Kim Webb
George Taylor
USFWS
FERC
Anadromous Fish Restoration Program
Mail Code:  DHAC, PJ-12.3
Stockton Fish and Wildlife Office
888 First Street, NE
4001 N. Wilson Way
Washington, DC 20426
Stockton, CA 95205

Dr. Carl Mesick
Cindy Charles
USFWS
Golden West Women Fly Fishers
Anadromous Fish Restoration Program
1403 Willard Street
Stockton Fish and Wildlife Office
San Francisco, CA 94117
4001 N. Wilson Way

Stockton, CA 95205

Stacy Li
Don Furman
NOAA Fisheries
City and County of San Francisco
777 Sonoma Ave., Suite 325
1390 Market Street Room 418
Santa Rosa, CA 95404
San Francisco, CA 94102
Conserving California’s Wildlife Since 1870
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